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 Gramatika 



Trpný rod v průběhových časech 

Passive Voice Continuous 



Co je trpný rod? 

 It was made in China. – Trpný rod u 

prostého času 

Bylo to vyrobeno v Číně. 

 It was being made in China. – Trpný 

rod u průhěhového času 

Bylo to vyráběno v Číně 



Tvorba trpného rodu v průběhových časech 
 

 V každém trpném rodu se objevuje průběhový tvar 

slova to be.  
 

 Plnovýznamové sloveso je ve tvaru past 
participle. 

 

 It was being made in China. 



Present Continuous 

 It is being made in China 

 It isn´t being made in China. 

 Is it being made in China? 

 

His car is being repaired. 

His car isn´t being repaired. 

 Is his car being repaired? 



Past Continous 

 It was being made in China. 

 It wasn´t being made in China. 

Was it being made in China? 

 

His car was being made in China. 

 It wasn´t being made in China. 

Was it being made in China? 



Present Perfect Continuous 

 It has been being made in China. 

 It hasn´t been being made in China. 

Has it been being made in China. 

 

His car has been being repaired. 

His car hasn´t been being repaired. 

Has his car been being repaired? 



Future (will) 

 It will be being made in China. 

 It won´t be being made in China. 

Will it be being made in China? 

 

His car will be being repaired. 

His car won´t be being repaired. 

Will his car be being repaired? 



Past Perfect Continous 

 It had been being made in China. 

 It hadn´t been being made in China. 

Had it been being made in China? 

 

His car had been being repaired. 

His car hadn´t been being repaired. 

Had his car been being repaired? 
 



Překladové věty 

Jak dlouho jsou ty noviny tištěny? 

Ty televize jsou zde vyráběny od roku 

2003. 

Jejich dům je stavěn právě nyní. 

Můj pokoj je teď opravován. 



Správné odpovědi 

How long have those newspapers been 

being printed? 

These TV sets have been being 

manufactured here since 2003. 

Their house is being built now. 

My room is being repaired now. 



Převeďte do pasiva 

Somebody is following us. 

 

We are being followed. 

 

Somebody was cleaning the room.  

 

The room was being cleaned. 
 



Najděte chybu! 

We being served. 

We are being served. 

She had being helped. 

She had been being helped. 

Our house is being painting. 

Our house is being painted. 



Create your own active voice 

sentences for your partner 

and she/he will make them 

passive 

 

 



 Raymond Murphy, Essential Grammar in Use, Cambridge 

2007. 

 Raymond Murphy, English Grammar in Use, Cambridge 

2007. 

 

Doporučená literatura 



The End 

 

 


